
 

 

 

TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Back Office Managers 
  Delivery Personnel 
     
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #: 17-032 
 
SUBJECT:         Update: Legacy EREP Production Alternative Link Removal 
 
DATE:  January 19, 2017   
 

Please be advised CME Clearing will remove the current Legacy EREP Production Alternative 
Link effective on Friday, February 3rd.   

 
Change Summary 

 The alternative link has been available since the EREP Upgrade went live on Friday, 
December 2nd in order to allow users additional time to update to a CME Group 
supported browser 

 New EREP requires use of a CME Group supported browser previously communicated 
with Clearing House Advisory 16-317  

 In order to ensure continuity after the upgrade, you must update your browser to a CME 
Group supported version as well as disable any compatibility view settings if using IE by 
removing cmegroup.com from your settings 
 

Firm Access 

 Firms that don’t currently have access to EREP in either New Release or Production can 
request access by completing the Member Firm Online System Access Request Form.   

 
If there are any questions, please contact CCS at (312) 207-2525 or via email at 
ccs@cmegroup.com 

http://www.cmegroup.com/tools-information/supported-browsers.html
http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2016/08/Chadv16-317.pdf
https://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/files/Online-Access-Form.docx
mailto:ccs@cmegroup.com

